No/ NLD/OFC/ DCF/ Vijaipur- Ratangarh /Rooppura /24,5 Dated 02/03/2021
To,
The Dy Conservator Of Forests,

Forest Dept.
Chittorgarh ( Rajasthan )

Subject :- Permission for laying Optical Fiber Cable in ROW area of PWD from Vijaipur to
Ratangarh & Vijaipur- to Rooppura Total length 27.578 Km Area 1.241 Hact. in your
jurisdiction.

Reference :- Online Proposal No FP/RJ/Others/44109/2020 Dated 22-01-20
Dear Sir,

We have online applied for Permission for laying Optical Fiber Cable in ROW area of PWD
from Vijaipur to Ratangarh & Vijaipur- to Rooppura Total length 27.578 Km Area 1.241
Hact. in your Jurisdiction. In reference of above proposal the Noadal Officer directed to the Jio
— Digital Fiber Pvt Ltd. for submitting 6 sets of hard copy in your Office.

Itis requested that Kindly Acknowledged the online proposal and forward it for final permission
to the nodal officer.

The work will be carried out as per your laid down standard Conditions ,Guidelines and
Undertaking . We will lay OFC in PWD/ROW Areas. As per GT Sheet & PWD records this ROW
area belongs to PWD . All the documents and GT sheets has been submitted to your office

Enclosed: 6 Sets

Proposal No FP/RJ/Others/44109 /2020 Thanking you,

\ - Abdul Salam Kha
@@@}ﬁé&\ |

ROW Manager

Sunder Arcade , Aerodro

Jio Digital Fibre Private Limited: CIN U64200GJ2018PTC105652
Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat, India.
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